



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

April 19, 2022

Katherine Roberts
[REDACTED]

**Re: No Action Closure Letter
FPPC No. 2022-00226; Katherine Roberts**

Dear Ms. Roberts,

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ As you know, the Enforcement Division of the FPPC received a referral from the San Bernardino County Registrar of Voters that alleged you failed to file a Form 470 (Officeholder Short Form) for the calendar year 2021 by the July 31, 2021 deadline, for your position as Governing Board Member with Chaffey Community College District.

After communicating with the Chaffey CCD, we confirmed that you retired from your position in October of 2020. Thus, you were not required to file a Form 470 for the calendar year 2021, as you no longer held the position. This referral from the San Bernardino County ROV was therefore made in error. And for these reasons, we are closing this matter without further action. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Ginny Lambing at (916) 322-8064 or glambing@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Angela J. Brereton

Angela J. Brereton, Chief
Enforcement Division

AJB:gal

cc: Shayla Moore, San Bernardino County ROV (shayla.moore@rov.sbcounty.gov)

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18110 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.